
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
26 September 2017

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST will be held in 
the TEMPLARS HALL, TARBERT on TUESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2017 at 7:30 PM, which you are 
requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR (Pages 3 - 6)
Report by Executive Director of Customer Services

2. APOLOGIES 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

4. MINUTES (Pages 7 - 18)
Minute of the previous meeting of Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust 
AGM held on 7 September 2016.

5. EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 19 - 20)

6. WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 21 - 30)

7. INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

8. ALIENERGY 
Verbal Update by Katie Evamy, Project Officer, ALIEnergy

9. SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE (Pages 31 - 34)
Report by Executive Director of Customer Services

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Public Document Pack



Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust

Councillor Anne Horn Councillor Sandy Taylor

Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Area Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 604338 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to invite members of the Trust to appoint a Chair of the 
Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust.

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND 
RENEWABLES TRUST AGM 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 3 OCTOBER 2017

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR OF ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND 
RENEWABLES TRUST

Page 3 Agenda Item 1



1.SUMMARY

1.1 The purpose of this report is to invite members of the Trust to appoint a 
Chair of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1  The Committee is asked to:

2.1.1 Appoint one member of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm and 
Renewables Trust to carry out the role of Chair of the Trust.

3. DETAIL

3.1 

3.2

At the meeting of the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee 
held on 26th June 2017 the Committee appointed Councillors Anne Horn and 
Sandy Taylor to serve as members of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm and 
Renewables Trust.

At this, the first meeting of the Trust held since those appointments were 
made, members should consider the role of Chair of the Trust and agree the 
appointment of one of their number to carry out this role.

4. CONCLUSION

Members of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust are invited 
to appoint one of their number to carry out the role of Chair of the Trust.

5. IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Policy None
5.2 Financial None

     5.3 Legal None
5.4 HR None
5.5 Equalities None
5.6 Risk None
5.7 Customer 

Service
None

DOUGLAS HENDRY

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND 
RENEWABLES TRUST AGM

CUSTOMER SERVICES 3 OCTOBER 2017

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR OF ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND 
RENEWABLES TRUST

Page 4



Executive Director, Customer Services
For further information please contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager, 
01369  707134

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST held 
in the TOP FLOOR OF THE TEMPLAR'S HALL, HARBOUR STREET, TARBERT 

on WEDNESDAY, 7 SEPTEMBER 2016 

Present: Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)
Margaret Pratt, West Kintyre Community Council 

Attending: Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law
Siobhan McLaughlin, Scottish Power

1. APOLOGIES 

Apologies were intimated by:-

Councillor Donald Kelly
Lindsay Dougan, SSE
Stuart Irvine, East Kintyre Windfarm Trust
Alastair Calder, ALIEnergy

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.

3. MINUTES 

The Minute of the previous meeting held on 10 September 2015 was approved as a true 
record.  

Matters Arising

Margaret Pratt asked for details of the response from Audrey Martin in relation to “Money 
from Extensions to current windfarms”.

4. EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4



The group gave consideration to a written report updating them on the financial status of 
East Kintyre Community Council and applications submitted to year ending 31 March 
2016.

Decision: 

The group agreed to note the contents of the report.  Mr Reppke agreed to advise Stuart 
Irvine of the request from Scottish Power for more information on the positive work being 
done.    

(Ref:  Report by East Kintyre Community Council, submitted.)

5. WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

Margaret Pratt advised that she had sent a report to the Council and circulated copies of 
it to Members present.  

Decision:

The group agreed:

1. to note the good work being undertaken and the Argyll projects that have been 
supported; and

2. to note that there shall be consultation on the payment mechanisms where there 
are extensions to existing schemes or re-equipping of sites like Tangy.  

6. INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

There was no update from Inveraray Windfarm Trustees.  

Decision:

The group agreed that the Senior Area Committee Assistant would write to Inveraray 
Windfarm Trustees requesting an updated Statement of Accounts and circulate to 
Trustees for information.  

7. ALIENERGY 

ALIEnergy had submitted a written update on ALIEnergy activity.  

Decision:

The group noted the written report submitted.

8. SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

Page 8



There was no update from Scottish Community Foundation.

Decision:

The group agreed that the Senior Area Committee Assistant would write to Scottish 
Community Foundation requesting an update and circulate to Trustees for information.   

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Siobhan McLaughlin from Scottish Power gave a verbal update on recent Scottish Power 
activity within the area, and expressed her appreciation of  the excellent work being 
done.  

Decision:

The group noted the verbal update provided. 

The Chair thanked the Trustees and other officers for their input and attendance at the 
meeting.  

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19 Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL
WINDFARM TRUST

ANNUAL REPORT 2017
Since the last AGM report to the umbrella trust we have continued to support many regular 
applications such as supporting village halls, Largieside annual ploughing match, help with 
students undertaking the Duke of Edinburgh awards and extracurricular geography trips etc to 
help with the development of skills and knowledge of our young people.

Major funding requests this year has seen the Trust support the installation of 6 publicly 
available AED defibrillators throughout the area.  These are installed in the villages of 
Whitehouse, Clachan, Tayinloan, Muasdale, Glenbarr and Bellochantuy and are available 24/7 
should the need arise.  All have been registered with the ambulance service. Although it is hoped 
they may never need to be used were the need to arise they would help to save lives whilst 
awaiting the arrival of the emergency services.  6 community notice boards have also been 
installed throughout the area to assist with communication of events etc for all who wish to use 
them.

The fund has continued to support the development of the local charity set up to offer holiday 
and respite care to injured servicemen and their families.  With regards to this charity funding 
has been given towards the cost of the installation of stair lift enabling those not able to use stairs 
to access the upstairs facilities within the house.

£1500 was given to a local cancer charity to assist with the costs of running a large ceilidh fund 
raiser for this excellent charity that assists local people and their families who may be suffering 
from this terrible disease.

After school swimming and kayaking lessons have been funded for children attending our 
primary schools and a new gardening project for pupils at Tarbert Academy has also received 
funding.

All village and church halls who received funding for the installation of solar panels or energy 
efficiency measures last year have reported they are all benefiting greatly from these 
installations.

We are currently seeking applications for the next round of awards.

Page 21 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL WIND FARM TRUST 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

CUSTOMER SERVICES 3RD OCTOBER 2017

SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide update to the group on the report 
previously submitted by the Scottish Community Fund and to identify if there 
is a need for community profiling information to be provided at this time.

Page 31 Agenda Item 9



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL WIND FARM TRUST 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

CUSTOMER SERVICES 3rd OCTOBER 2017

SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide update to the group on the 
report previously submitted by the Scottish Community Fund and to 
identify if there is a need for community profiling information to be 
provided at this time.

3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the Group note the position in respect of information previously 
submitted by the Scottish Community Fund and consider whether there 
is a need at this time for community profiling information to be 
provided.

4.0 DETAIL

4.1 At the AGM of the windfarm trust held in 2011 a report was submitted 
for information by the Scottish Community Fund which contained 
data and statistics in respect of the areas covered by the various Mid 
Argyll wind farm trusts. Members at the meeting noted the detail with 
some concern and felt there were a number of inaccuracies within it 
which were unhelpful within the context of providing reliable data to 
enable trusts to provide background information on and to their 
communities, and asked that the report be checked to 
ensure/improve accuracy.

4.2 Various conversations have taken place in the intervening period to 
improve the accuracy of the detail in the report, but it should be 
noted that it was not commissioned by the wind farm trusts and was 
only submitted to the meeting for interest/information.  In addition, 
the Scottish Community Fund has now dissolved.

4.3 There is a considerable amount of community profile information 
available from a variety of sources, including work carried out by the 
Council, by Community Trusts, by the NHS and by various members 
of the Community Planning Partnership, including recent work on 

Page 32



community planning outcome profiling carried out by the CPP.  

 

4.4 Given that it is some time since the data from the Scottish 
Community Fund was considered by the group, and the concerns 
that were raised about its accuracy, Trusts are asked to consider 
what profiling information might be useful for them at this time in 
order that the most suitable source can be identified and information 
can then be requested from the most relevant organisation.

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 This report provides an update in respect of information previously 
submitted by the Scottish Community Fund and asks the meeting to 
consider whether there is a need at this time for community profiling 
information to be provided.

6.0 IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Policy – None
6.2 Financial – None
6.3 Legal – None
6.4 HR – None
6.5 Equalities – None
6.6 Risk – None
6.7 Customer Service – None

Executive Director of Customer Services
Policy Lead – Councillor Robin Currie 
23rd August 2017

                                                
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager, 22 
Hill Street, Dunoon (Tel no. 01369 707134)

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Election of Chair
	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	5 West Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	West Kintyre Accounts


	5 East Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	6 West Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	West Kintyre Audited Accounts

	9 Scottish Community Fund Update

